May 24, 1966

Phillips Petroleum Co.
Box 6666
Odessa, Texas

R:: Southern Union Production
Co. Randel Sta.e No. 1 G,
4-17-28, Vandagriff Keyes
Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

This office has on file a "Notice of Gas Connection" for
the subject well to Phillips facilities dated October 15, 1964.
However, no Form C-104/C-110 showing Phillips as gas transporter
can be found. If Phillips has such a form on file, please make
a copy of the same and send it to us. If there is none in your
files, please cease taking gas from the subject well immediately
and so inform us by return mail.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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